### Minutes

The Tennessee State Board of Barber Examiners held a meeting June 20, 2011 9:00 a.m. Nashville, Tennessee.

The following members were present: J.B. Loring President, Joe Jones Vice President, Larry High, Donald Collins and Ralph Payne.

Others present: Beverly Waller, Executive Director, Terrance Bond, Staff Attorney and Hazel Buttrey, Licensing Technician.

J.B. Loring, President called the meeting to order.

J.B. Loring, President ask for roll call.

J.B. Loring, President asked all to join in prayer.

J.B. Loring, President called for "Pledge of Allegiance".

J.B. Loring, President called for change or approval of the May 16, 2011 board meeting minutes.

MOTION made by Ralph Payne and seconded by Joe Jones for approval of the May 16, 2011 board meeting minutes. Motion carried unanimously.

# APPEAR BEFORE THE BOARD-

Mr. Rick Bundy who submitted an application for a barber school to be located at Genesis Career College's Nashville location is here at the request of the board. Board Members reviewed the application for a new barber school at the May 16, 2011 meeting and voted to request Mr. Bundy to appear before the Board to discuss his application. Mr. Bundy stated the proposed barber school has 7 students enrolled. Genesis Career College's Lebanon, Tennessee campus currently has a barber program. Mr. Bundy stated the barber school is ready for inspection now.

MOTION made by Ralph Payne and seconded by Larry High for the Board Member and Board Inspector for the are to inspect the barber school for approval to open. Motion carried unanimously. Mr. Michael Sales is here today at the request of the Board. The Board reviewed Mr. Sales application for reciprocity of master barber license from Alabama at the April board meeting. Mr. Sales apprenticed under a master barber for 2 years to qualify for master barber license in Alabama. Mr. Sales has submitted a letter from Johnsons Income Tax and Accounting Services which states he was a client from January 10, 1995 to December 31, 2007 as the sole proprietor of Mike & Bill's Barber Shop which is located in Huntsville, Alabama. Also we have another letter from a CPA firm which states Mr. Sales has been a client of the CPA firm since May 31<sup>st</sup> 2008 and the date of the letter is 06/09/11. We have a letter from the Madison County Commissioners stating he obtained license as a barber in 1995.

MOTION made by Larry High and seconded by Donald Collins to approved Mr. Sales application for reciprocity of master barber license in Tennessee. Motion carried unanimously.

Applications for master barber examination from Robert C. Mattison and Allen Conner who have felonies. All required information has been submitted the disclosure from the student and letter of examination recommendation from the barber school attended.

MOTION made by Donald Collins and seconded by Ralph Payne to approve applicants for examination with signed agreed order with a two (2) year probation period. Motion carried unanimously.

Ms. Dottie Stone requested to appear before the Board today requesting an extension from the 2010 master barber instructor seminar due to illness. Ms. Stone provided the Board Members with medical statements from her doctor. Ms. Stone is an employee of Ralph Payne at Queen City Barber College and Mr. Payne stated to the Board he was well aware of Ms. Stone illness. Ms. Stone recently attended the master barber instructor seminar held at the University of Memphis June 12<sup>th</sup>-13<sup>th</sup>.

MOTION made by Larry High and seconded by Joe Jones to approve the extension request. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSENT ORDER- \$2500.00

Calvary Barber & Hairstyling Shop 331 East State Street Murfreesboro, TN 37013

Violation issued August 6, 2010 Pd \$500.00 05-20-11 Ligon's Family Unisex Salon 3918 E. Dickerson Road Madison, TN 37115

Stacey's Barber Shop 1176- C N. Kentucky Street Kingston, TN 37763

Styles Unisex Salon 5252 Hickory Hollow Parkway Antioch, TN 37013 Violation issued November 27, 2007 Pd \$500.00 on 6-08-11

Violation issued Feb. 12, 2010 & Jan. 27, 2011 Pd \$500.00 on 6-13-11

Violation issued June 8, 2010 Pd \$500.00 on 6-9-11

University Barber Shop 775 East Castle Street Murfreeboro, TN 37130

Violation issued January 5, 2011 Pd \$500.00 on 6-02-11

MOTION made by Ralph Payne and seconded by Joe Jones to approve consent order. Motion carried unanimously.

# LEGAL REPORT-

# **RE-PRESENTED CASES:**

### 1. 200902206-1

First License Obtained: 5/27/97 License Expiration: 1/31/13

A Notice of Violation was issued to the above-referenced shop in error as a result of an erroneous calculation of license fees due by the shop owner. The error has now been corrected and all fees due by the shop owner have been paid.

**Recommendation**: Close with no further action.

MOTION made by Ralph Payne and seconded by Donald Collins to approve legal report. Motion carried unanimously.

# OTHER BUSIENSS-

President J.B. Loring explained to the Barber Board Members there is a bill in Metro Council to allow barber and cosmetology shops to open in residential areas. This bill had previously been submitted to Metro Council but the bill now up for second reading has been revised. This bill would allow several business including barber and cosmetology shops to open in residential areas and would prohibit any signs posted at shop locations in residential areas. The bill will come up for second reading this week.

Board Members discussed the issue of unlicensed activity in the field of barbering which is apparently becoming a major issue in the state. Individuals with no license are performing barbering serves in homes and some unlicensed activity is occurring in shops. Suggestion was made that Barber Board Members should gather all license barbers in your area to discuss this issue and perhaps come up with ideas to attempt to resolve this matter.

MOTION to adjourn made by Larry High and seconded by Ralph Payne. Motion carried unanimously.